# **Former Ringwood Fire Station**



B6894 Fire Station



B6894 Fire Station

## Location

255 Maroondah Highway,, RINGWOOD VIC 3134 - Property No B6894

## Municipality

MAROONDAH CITY

#### Level of significance

Local

# **Heritage Listing**

National Trust

## **Statement of Significance**

Last updated on - December 20, 2007

The former Ringwood Fire Station, designed by important architect Cedric Ballantyne, and completed in 1930, is of local architectural and historical significance.

It is notable as one of a group of distinctive fire stations designed in the 1920s by Cedric Ballantyne, an architect best known as the designer of the Regent & Plaza Theatres. The stations are interesting for their combination of Old English details such as red-brick walls, low projecting eaves, terra-cotta shingle roofs, small multi-pane windows, combined with Georgian Revival symmetry, massing and proportions.

Historically, the Ringwood Fire Station is important as one of the few prominent early public buildings remaining in the locality.

Classified: 03/05/1999

Hermes Number 66058

**Property Number** 

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <a href="http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/">http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</a>